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Bolivar County's

Y oYost OfFficug

[ 4]

Eatublisned Dec. 12, 1835,
Discontinued July %1, 1408,

(foliver wae originally established in 183% ipg Waghington
county while it was still ip the Hisaiﬁsippi Indign
CSountry. When Boliver counly was established in 1835 the
site of the Holivar post oftice was deterriped to be
in Bolivar county.’

Foptmasters:

Christopher 7, Field, Lec. 12, 1835 tg Dec., 9, 1847,
Cyrus G. Baldwin, Dec. 9, 1847 to July 29, 1aso,
william Vick, July 29, 1250 to Aug, 15, 155&,
Willier 5. Cock, June 23, 185Y to May 17, 1858,
Isuac 5. Hobimson, Fay 17, 1658 to Aug. 12, 18c8,

Jamea May, Auip. 12, 1858 to Deco. Yy 1858,
solomon Storm, lec, Yy 1898 to Mar. 7, 1B66G.
Levi F. Wright, Mar. 7y 1866 to Cot, 7, 1RE9,
Edwane Storm, Got, 7y 1869 to May 4, 1870,
Green Cluy, May 4, 1870 to Dec, 17, 1879,

James G, Hiscoe, Dec, 17, 1873 to July 24, 1B86.
William A. Speakes, July 24y 1886 to June 8, 1894,
John L. Dodge, June d, 1894 to June 21, 1895,
Elbert A. White, June 21, 189% to June 9, 1903,
Claude Willisma, June 9, 1803 to July 31, 1508,

' -— Uiscontinued --

2. YICTORIA (First)

Estevlisred Jupe 1, 1EB40,
Noawe changed to Concordis (Secomnd)
in 1859, See Fo. 14,

Fostoasters:

Williem M. Dartson, June 1, 1840 to Apr, 4, 1842.
Prillip Starvz, Awpr. 4, 1542 to Nov. <, 1842,
Calvin H. Kicholson, Nov, 2, 1842 to Feb. 14, 1844,
~homas J. Jackran, Feb. 14, 1844 to Jan. 2G, 1846,
William A. Hermon, dan. 20, 1846 to July 13, 1848.

Adam McPhersons, July 1%, 1848 to culy 15, 1850.

Rardin L. Adams, July 15, 1860 to Novy. 18, 1852.

Files H. McGehee, Kov. 18, 1857 to June 1, 1853.

Hardin L, Adacs, June 1, 185% to Sept. 5, 1E56.

Hileg H., MeGohee, Sept. 9, 185 to Lec. 21, 1859.
-~ lame¢ chanpod --
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solivar
=, BOLTVIA

Tablished Jan, 29, 1E4G.
m: chamged to Content in 1s350.
cie Bo. &,

s
Lia

Fostomasters:

williaw Ulchulire, Jan. £9, 1446 to aug. 17, 1848,
william 2. Ceok, Aug, 17, 1845 to Apr. 10, 1850,
~~ Hame changed --

4. COKTENT.

Uriginally nswed Bolivia. Kaze changed
ta Content in 1850.

Fostmaaters;

William Cooke was the only postmsster here while the
office wes under the nare Jentent. He served from Apr. 10,
1850 until the cffice was abolishned Dec. 17, 1850,

b, GLEWCCT
Established Nov. 15, 1820,

hame changed to Mound Larnding in
15877, wee Ho. 27.

Fostrasters:

komulus Thkistle, Kov., 15, 1850 teo Apr. 7, 18L2.
Diekinson Bell, apr. 7, 1852 to Oct. 1%, 1859,

John Gibson, Cet, 14, 1857 to Mar. &, 1858.

wWilliam P, Harrison, Msr. &, 1E%8 to Oct. 15, lEca.
Charles B. Coon, Oct. 16, 1B&S to July 21, 18638,

Po Ao Overton, July 21, 18568 to June 12, 1871.
F. M. Hardy, June 12, 1871 to iug. 22, 1871,
b, Iy Galiowsy, Auym. 22, 1871 to Aug. 16, 1875,
- Thomas M. Moore, Aug. 16, 1875 to Sept. 10, 1875,
Fatthew H. Mocre, Sept. 10, 1875 to June 28, 1877.
—- dare changed --—

B, CCLCOKLIA (First)

Eetanlished Feb, 28, 1851,
Lame changed to Jarson's Landing in
1856, See Hoo 12,

Postmasters:

Charies C. Merndon, Fek. 25, 1851 to Aug. 2, 1852.
George W, Williams, Aug. £, 1852 to Fay 21, 1854,
Daniel Terple, May 31, 1854 to Jan. 8, 1855,
John B. Miiroy, Jan. &, 185% te Jasn, 8, 1856,

~~ Labe chungeld —--
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7. RLI WOGL

Estaulished Fen, 24, kLY,
Naze chunged to Files Iapding in
16858, Sve LKoo 11,

Postmasters:

Ooly onme, Charles ¥, Miles,

£. FopATILg

Established ¥eb, 24, 1
Digeontinued Cex, T

AR

V.
3.

o or

e
—

Fostmasters:-

Jumes . liussell, Feb, 24, 1599 to Sept. 2, 1867,
James M, Chiles, Sept. 2, 1857 tg Far. 4, 1358,
Theddeus Taylar, Fuar. &, 1HS8 tp Qct. 25, 1858,
J. B. Downe, Cet. 25, 1258 to Dec, 13, 1854,
Elishe Bnodgress, lLec. 1%, 185H tg May 16, lE&7.

{(Office closed frox S/LE /60 to 6/12/71)

Robert M. Hardy, June 12, 1491 to Cet. 1, 1E7S,
Fapoleon E., Hughes, Oct, 1, 1375 to May 31, 1876,
Jo W. Davidson, May 21, 187 to July 22, 1379,
¢. M. Eldricge, July 27, 1879 to Geb. 14, 1879,

9. HOUSLALE (First)

Establigned July 12, 18587,
Discontinued June &8, 1871,

Postnasters:

Lafayette Jones, July 12, 1867, to July 20, 1866,
Jehiel Ruilshack, July 2¢, 1866 to Sept. 1, 156E.
W. C. P, Jones, fept., 1, iR4E to Jan. 5, 1871.
W. Ww. Fusten, Jan. 5, 1871 tb June &, 1871.

-~ Liscontinuoed —-

1€, ~UST'HalIln

Estatlished apr. 15, 1858.
Digcerntinued Feb. 26, 1G0&,

Foatmasters::

Thomes W, Leeson, ipr. 15, 1658 to sug, 31, lE&0.
Thomue L, Lewis, Aug. 21, 1860 to Cot. 17, 1866,
Mrs. M. A. Stock, Get. Y7, 188t to Apr. 30, 1E&7.
Gaus Herry, &pr. 3G, l867 vo Cet. 9, 1EGEY,

Willisw Y. Glenn, GCet. S, 1E67 to June 15, 18849,
James Barbour, June 1S5, 1863 to Feb. 14, 1871,
James B. Slackwell, Feb. 14, 1B%1 to Gan. 30, 1874,
Josepn H. Clore, Jan. 30, 1&8%% to Sept. 30, 1875,
Jokn W. Lyman, Sept, 50, 1875 to Oct. 2%, lEB4%.
David J. Allen, Cct. 2%, 16E% to Aug. 11, 1593,
William H. Peake, Aug. 11, 1B35 to lov. &, 1835,
Willism K. Martin, Hev., &, 1RSS5 Lo Kov. 19, 1836,

(Continued ar psge V3

L e e
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AU LTA D centipued

william £, Maxwell, gy, 19, 1895 to Hov. 3, 1904,

George 4. Coppeage, Lov. 2, 190+ ta Apr. 11, 1505,

Charles §7, Fursons, Apr. 11, 150% te Fenw, 29, 15CE,
-—- liscontinued -—

Lo FILES LaLLILG

iished origirslly as Eln wWood in
1857, Hame changed to Miles Land- -
ing in 1#H4%,

digscontinued in 1887,

i
Estakb

Fostmastery;
Only one, Charles F, Filesy 5/2/55 to 1/25/67,

1z, CARBOR'S LAKLING

Criginelly establisned as voncordis (First) ip
18451, kKeme chanyged in 18%6 to Carson's
Landine,

Lhame charged sack to Corcordia (Third) in
1378, Bee No, -0,

Fostoesters:

Johe B. Milroy, Jer. i, 185G to May 51, 1BE6.
William M, Zwick, Fay 321, 1866 to Sept. 20, 1887,
Elias G. Yourg, supt. 30, 1867 to Marp, 10, l86A.
Tneodore Frank, Mar, 10, 1868 to sept. 25, 1B&8,
Joseph Frunk, Sept. 25, 1868 to Oct, 5, 18849,
Felix G. Gauble, Cet. %, 1EES to Mar. 14, 1871,
B. C. Elliott, Mar, 1%, 1871 to June 14, 1874,

T. C. Buckley, Jure 14, 1594 to Qot. &%, 1894,
John B, Pesse, Oot. 2%, 1874 1o Fay &, 1lays,

T —-— Lame charged ——

13, BEJL&L (First)

Established L,
viscontinued FMay

, 1855,
7, 16887,

—an

Fostwssters:

F.oAL Montgomery, Aup. 2, 1H5B to May le, 1860,

Thaddeus W, lurden, May 16, 1860 to May 17, 1B6%.
~— DLiscontinued --

Yoo CCHCCRHDIA (Secornd)

Established arlginelly as Victoria ip
l&4G, See No. 2. Nune chenged to
Concordis (Second) in lHa7.

Fostossters:
Cnly ope: Hovert M. Wilson, 17/21/59 to 8/19/67.

F....lIIIlllllIIiIIIIIIIIlIIIIIlllllIIIlllIllllllllIlllllIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII---II
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15, BERLEMT 'L Lallilly

Estavlished Feb, 27
Liscontinued July 2G

Yastmwasters:

E. C. Jones, oo, 29, 184S Lo Juno 15, 1870,
sdward C. Jones, June 1%, 1870 o fpr. 16, 1874,
Alexerncer C. Terrell, apr., 16, 1874 to Apr. 193, 1A%73.
Low H. Hewitt, aApr. 1%, 1474 to Mar. 1=, 1&749,
licbert W. Mclemore, MHar. 12, 1EYY to Mar, 21, 1831,
UVnecas F. Horvell, Fur. 21, 1391 %o July 29, 18493,

' -— Jdiscentinved —-

1, FaITE'S -GInm
betoblishea July 2%, 1B&9.

haome chanred to Fioreyville in
1572, See Koo 21,

Vogthustera;

frs. 5. AMay, July Z3, 1869 to June 12, 18%1.
Lavid Hewack, June L2, 1871 to Cect. la, 18%:2.
-- Name changed --

17, COUEE'L LARLILG

bstablished Far, 17, 1863,
isconlinued Jan. 20, 187%0.

Cnly one postmaster: S, . Carcon.

la. TLLiklNE

Estatlished Jen, 5, 1871.
Discontinued Mar. 31, 1503,

Fostmasters:

Elmer Dsviscn, Jr., Jan. 5, 18%1 to June %, 1B%1.
“John G. lteinest, June 9, 1571 to bept. 29, 1874,
Julius H, Zadeck, Sept. 29, 1879 to Mar. 1, 1854,
Aargn Fisher, Mar. 1, 1894 ta June 16, 189K,
Heyes Johnsor.,  June 1, 1538 te lLec. 10, 1902,
Henry itiley, Lec. 10, 1902 vo Mar. 51, 1903,
—— liscontisurd —-

19, PeGBllen's LAKDING

Zsteblished Jan., 168, 1871,
Liscontinued Jan. 8, 1830,

Postmuanters:

william E. Mayes, Jan. 18, 1871 tg Lec. 21, 1872,
George W. Stevhens, Lec, ¢l, 1872 to Apr. 25, 1878,
James X¥. 3Stokes, Apr, 29, 1878 to Jan. g8, 1E80,

-- Liscurtinued ——




vl .. -

Ay ¥IOTCRIA (Gecond).

Bstablishea Fen, 3, 1871,
iscentinued Avrc, 20, 1891,

Oniy ons ]
Postrmaster: W. E, Maves.

21, FLOREYVILLE,

Fstablished original )y aus Fride's Foint
irn 15589, See Ho, l1E&. Lanme cnanged to
Floreyville in 1872, Nswe changed
sgain 1n 1877 to HOSEDALE (Second),
Soe Lio. 26,

FPostnaaters:
Dewitt O. Burch, Get. 16, 18VE to Apr. 21, 1873,
Esgene Gordon, fr. 21, 1893 to (Cot. 21, 18%4,
Joon NH. Lesg, Oct. 21, 1474 to Feb. 13, 1877,

—— lLame chanped --—

cc e Al VESTCL

Established Apr., 15, 1873,

Piscontinued Sept. 28, 1696,
Fostmusters:
Charles W. Cnitsinger, Apr. 18, 18%3 to Far. 16, 1874,
Stacley H., Peacocke, Mar. 18, 1374 ta May 5, 1874,
Bolling J. Martin, Fay 5, 1574 te June &, 1877.
Jemesa E. Duncan, June &, 1877 ta June 2, 18879,
Harry Adams, June 22, 1887 to July 1&, 1889.
Cherles buncan, culy 186, 1859 to Qct, 14, 1880,
Samuel w. Roark, Cct. l4, 1683 to May 22, 1890,
David Heinsch, Moy 22, 1890 to Zept. 28, 1896,

: -- Discontinued --

22, STOHMYILLE

Latabtlished Lec, 1%, 2875,
Discontinued Lec. 15, 15899,

One postmaster; Edward Steorec.

S, (¥

e record sheet on which $his office was reproduced was
almost totally unreadable. The nswe of the office was completely
illegible. Some of the postmaster nemes barely resduble sppeared
to be Allen Cox, Frs. Mary Tucker, Gaynell Donsheo, &nd Curtis (?).
The years of the office's uxistepce secmed to be between 1937 and
19%4%. It was digcortipnued ir 1954, Its location was probably
sround the Alligutor-Duncer arce. Could it have been Rochdale,
Quo Pond, lixie or Eldridge. Those were all cormunities 1n that

ared,

lIllllllllllllllllilllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllIlllllIlllIIIIIIIlIIlllIIIEII
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25, ¥LaJLilLL

bsteb:lished May 7, 180,
Digocontinued Oct. 1&, 16874

Upe postrester: Carl Zevidscon,

26, HOBEDALLE (Second)

citablished originaliv as Pride's FPoipt in
186%, Kare changed to Floreyville in
1B72. Name changed agsin, this tige
to kosedale (Secornd) in 15797.

Ramed in the postal records as & "courthouse
town" in 1591,

FPostmasteres:

Joehn K. Leas, Feb. 13, 18797 to Fay 2, 1874,
Mrs, Mary C. Noel, Mav 2, 1875 to Fay 20, 1891,
Thomas K. MeGuire, May 20, 1879 to can. 5, 1891,
sdward M. Scott, Jan. %, 1591 to Jurn. 13, 1909,
Lillie W, Nugert, Jan. 15, 1909 to Sept. 20, 1wz,
Williem A. Shelby, Sept. 20, 1922 to Mar. 1, 1929,
Rose B. Shelby, Mar. 1, 1929 to Cet. 2, 14929,
dichard D. Shelby, Oct. 2y 1929 to Aup. 2, 1933,
Mrs. Viwva E. Melnnis, Aug. 23, 19%%2 to Fab. 28, 1869,
--Tnis article ends in ary entry
irvolving the yvear 1965--

27 MOURD LiNLING

Established origineily as Glencoe ip 1875,
See Ko. 5. Name changed to Mournd Land—
o in 1877,

Fiscontinued Dec. 31, 192C.

Postmasters:
CWilliawm E. kingo, June 28, 1877 tg July 26, 1B9E,
George G. Jomes, July 26, 1898 te Feb. 1%, 1904,
(Cffice closed from 1904 to 191A)
Miss CJawes M, Young, May 17, 1915 to Dec. 31, 1920.
-- liscontinued -—

28, CATWIGI FUIRT
zutablished iug, 27, 1877.
Lisecoptinued Jan, 1%, 18G%,

Postmasters:

Harel dowiand, aug. 27, 1877 to Far. 2L, i881.
James H. Singer, Mar. 21, 1251 to May 5, 1881,
Farel Howland, ey 3, 1881 to Kov. 20, 1882.
vabes H, Singer, Nov., 20, 1887 to Sept. 22, 1885,
Julia A. Sirnger, Sept. 27, 1885% tg Jan, 7, 1886,
Hen Franklin, Jan. 8, 1BRS to Jan, 25, 1888,
Marel Howlend, Jan, =5, 1855 to Lov. 14, 1RO,
Lewis Dougherty, Kov. 14, 15890 to Jan. 22, 1892,
Marel Howland, Jan., &2, 1897 to¢ Jan, 1%, 189%,

-~ bBiscontinued --
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csvablished Jan. 1O, 1&ES4
"Eurrise" wag the original nare for
bhaw., The nane was chenged to
Shawsturgh in 1885 (Bue No, 44),
then to Bhaw (See Do. 46), later
P lEBBG.
Foatoustercsa
Benjamin . Jeces, Jr., Jsn, 10, 1834 to pug, 18, 1885,
Joseph LK. Ring, aug. 18, 1&£8% to lar., 4, 1886. -
-- Hame chanved --

A5, rChiThilliw
"Fontaine" was the original nsre of Clewveland.
estublished Nov., 25, 1884,
Lame chanped to Sims in 1885. See No. 37,
Kame changed to Cleveland in 1887. See No. 52.
Fostrasters:

Uniy cone: Thomss #. Johnson, Nov. 25, 1884% to Feb., 6, 1885,
--lisze changed--

6. I TRGTCN

Dstablished ¥eb, 2, 1E8L
Lisgcentinued Mar. 21, 1

Poetmasters:

John F. Loveman, Feb. 2, 1885 to Mar, 10, 1BES.
John A. KRebertson, Mor., 10, 1888 to July 13, 1830.

, Hermen Kamus, July 19, 18%3 to Cet. 2C, 1892,

Williem W. Shelby, Cct. 20, 1892 (o Apr. 10, 1900.

.Jefferson P, Wilkerson, Apr. 10, 1900 to Mar. 21, 1903.

—— Office discontipued —-

7. LINA
Criginally established in 1BB4 under
Ea&gecﬁgﬂgedr?Etﬁfﬁﬁéland in 1887.
Gee Hoo H2.

Only ore postmaster under
the name of "Siwms: Thomas %, Jehroon, Feb. 6, 1885
to Aug. 5, la87.

18, MILLS

Establisked Feh. 20, 1EHES,
Discontinued Jure &1, 1888,

Orly one postoester: J. L. Matthews.




1lvar .. 17
35, LUNOLN

Establiched Febh. 54, 1HLS,
5t1l11 in operation.

Fostmusters:

Hobert 4. ZBrown, Feb. 2%, 15880 to Cot, 28, 1590,
Lewis C. Reynolds, Get. 28, 159C to May 18, 1895,
Samuel J, Bimpsen, May 18, 18Y5 tc June 5, 18%7.
Lewis C. Reynolds, Cune S, 1837 to Apr. 27, 19C1.
Dudley &. Raiford, apr. 27, 1901 to Jun, 1o, 190&.

‘Sue dmith, Jen. 16, 1908 to Mar. 12, 1909.
William E. lavis, Mar., 12, 190% to June 11, 19172,
Edward W. Moss, Jume 11, 1912 te Mar. 7, 1014,
Horwood 3, Toler, Mar. 7, 1914 to July 23, 1014,
Williem E. Davis, July 2%, 1914 to June 1, 1919,
Finnie Pavis, June 1, 1919 to Ccet. 1k, 1926,
Mery L, Hettles, Get. 15, 1526 to Fubh. 26, 1929,
loward H. Smith, Few. 26, 1927 to Jan. 9, 1928.
Fary K. Nettles, Jan. 9, 1928 teo May 20, 1932,
{Ms Hettles' name changed by marriage during her
term to Mrs. Mary d. Catledge.)
Ray Westbroock, May 2C, 1923 to 4ipr. 1, 1933,
I’ra. Preokshire J. Eoit, Apr. 1, 1954 to Sept. 20, 1960,
Mrs, Edith M. Morgan, Sept. 23, 1960 to Cct. 1, 1960,
Charles W. Erwin, Oct. 1, 1960 to (Still in office inp
1955, wher this article ends).

40, BRELLEVUE

"Bellevue'" was the original nace for
Shelby.

Esteblished Lgv. 17, 1&3s,

Newe chenged tec Shnelby in 1893, See Lo, 5.

Only one postmaster urder
the neme "Beilevue': Keith Blanton, Nov. 17, 1885 to
.A.U.,:‘:. {}1 1895-

-— Nooe changed —-

“1. HUGHFUCKER[I4

Z5tavlishied Fov. 23, 1REE,
Mscuntinued May 3, 1068,

Fostmasters:

Susan Blaeser, Nov, dh, 1885 to June la, 1887,
Calhoun leBride, June 14, 1887 to Nov. 18, 1887,
Alfred M. Wynn, Nov. la, 158% to feb. 7, 1685,

Walter Orgdin, Feb. 7, 18853 to kov. 24, 1891.

William 3. seott, Nov. 24, 189) to June 25, 1892.
william W. Murphey, Jure €%, 1892 to Fel, 1%, 1896,
Pavid 7. &liern, Fes. 17, 1836 to Har. 15, 1898,
William H. Jeffries, Faur, 18, 1B%H to Jer, 21, 1507,
Williaw T. Burroughs, Jan. 21, 1587 to Mar. 13, 1sG7.
wWolter #. Rustice, Mar. 13, 1907 te May 22, 190Y.

{Continued on next page)
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SUBHILORERA, continued
Kuby Yefre, May 2%, 1907 tec Luzx. 7, 1UcH, o
Georye . Ellis, Aum. 7, 1508 to Sept, 25, 19038,
Frederiek T. El1lis, Sept. 28, 19C8 to Feb. 27, 19C3.
kobert C. Tibbe, Feb. 27, 1909 to aug. 19, 1910,
Ray D. Backsotreo, Aug. 1%, 1910 to feb. &, 1912,

fichuard K. NMurphree, Feb, 8, 1912 to Feb, 4, 1913,
Erwin Williams, Feb. 4, 149135 to Dec. %1, 1913,
datherlee A. lockkart, Dec. 31, 1933 to Dec, 14, 1915,
Estherlee A. kelsen, Lec, 14, 1915 to July 2, 1919,
Max Fiebelwman, July 2, 1919 ta Mar. &, 1G22,

Mamie Joseph, Mar. 4, 1922 to May 29, 1930,

Elzey Sikes, lay 2%, 1330 te May 23, 194%,

Mrs. Nac T. lMeReynolds, May 28, 1945 to Jan., 31, 1047,

Mre. Eva E. Peather, Jan. 31, 1947 t¢ Feb, 29, 1962,

lirs, Bhirley May Feather, Feb. 29, 1968 to May 31, 1964,
—-=Discentinued-—

Estatlished Mer., &, loE6,
Still in upersticn.

Fostmasters:
¥rank Merigold, Mar. &, lbbé to Mer. 25, 1892,

Yrank L. Druke, Mur, 23, 1892 vo Fuay 5, 1893,
Andrew M. Wynn, May 5, 1893 to Fay 1, 1894,
Walter B, Yarks, Fuy 1, 1894 tg June 17, 197,
John M. Mathis, June 17, 1897 to Fay 22, 1908,

Moses A, Thomas, May 22, 1908 to May 25, 1910C.
Harry B. Broocks, May 2%, 1910 vo June 4, 1920.
Herbert H. Tatum, June 4, 1920 to Feb. 16, 1925,
Willis L. Malley, Feb. 1&, 1925 to Sept. 16, 1033,
Henry d. Park, Oct., 1%, 193% tg Jan. 30, 1943,

Virgil R. Harringten, Jan. 30, 1943 to Sept. 18, 1647,
Charles R, Grambling, Zept. 15, 1947 to Aug. 30, 1950,
William W. Cochran, Aug. 31, 1952, to Cct. 51, 1932,
Charles K., Gractling, Oct. 31, 1952 to Apr. 30, 19u5,
Tuther P. Robertson, Apr. 30, 1955 teo Feb. 25, 1969,
(This article enda with arLy entry involving

bl

the year 1525.)

L3, DABOKLOD

Egtatlivhed Mar, G, l&fa,
Discontinued Feb, 29, 180%,

-

Vostmusters:

Jeo M. Coomts, Fer, &, 16 to Mar. 22, 1BGEC.
Clinton F. Fason, Har. 22, 1886 to Apr. 1%, lE66,
Clintoen T. Fason, ipr. 19, LE2G to May 31, 1890,
Samuel keabert, May $1, 1590 te Febh. 27, 1893,

-- liscontinucy --
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Criginally named Sunrise, Sse Eo.o 34,
Hame changed to Shawsburgn in 1256,
Lawe changed to Shaw in X688, See Bo, 46,
Fostnagters:
Only one under thke name Shawsburgh:
voseph K. ding, Mer. 9, 1826 to May 11, 189%&.
—— liske ctianged -——

45, GRITEITC W

hetadlished hay 11, 1346,
Leme changed to Lamont in
1f58, see Lo. Sh.

Postmasvers:

Harry €. Grime, May 11, 1886 to Peb, 20, 1888,
Milton Southeimer, Feb, 20, 13%5 to AUg. 4, 188K,
-- liame changed --

GB. DiAW

Uriginally named Sunrise in 15584,
Nawe changed to Shawsburgs in 1884, see Ho, 44,
Hame charged to Sheaw later in 1486, see No. 46.

Foatmasters:

Joseph K. Hirg, HMay 11, 1356 to July 17, 18&%9.

Al Hunt, July 17, 1889 to Lov. 24, 1836,

Fannie W. Cash, Hov. 2%, 1839 to Nov, 22, 1804,
Fareie W, Eastland, Fov. 22, 1894 to Cct. 22, 1895,
Mrs. Alms Stephens, Oct. 22, 1895 to June 11, 1907,

Vallie 3Juck alexander, June 11, 1907 to Dec. 12, 1%l10,

-Frank L. Ratliff, Lec. 1%, 191C to dan., 10, 1524,

Mary E. Ratliff, Jan. 10, 1924 to Map. 2, 1925,

Eate Hutliff Latiner, Har. 2, 1925 to Feb. &, 193C,

Mrs. Elizsebeth Collier, rev. &, 19%0 1o July 15, 1930,

william J. Peel, July 1%, 1920 to Dec. AL, 1934,

Mrs, Lellie M. Ferriss, Dec. 21, 193% tg Lov, 27, 18&2.

Felix L, Swesatt, UWov. 20, 1962 to (5till in office in 1969
when this article ends).

4% e STAFFOuD
Establishoed Jume 26, 1826,
discontinued Jan., 15, 1917.
Fostresaters:
Joseph H. Staffeord, June 2y, 188G to Jan. 2B, 1904,
Lizzie G. Stufford, Jan. 2, 1904 to Junes 11, 1914,
veseph C. Stelford, June 11, 1914 te Jan. 15, 1917,
- ldscontinued -- -



plivar

I
i'h:i, 5 1'! o 11 J.JJ-‘L]..IE

Established July 5, 168G,
Liscontinued Mer., £1, 1904,
Fogtmugters:
Louis G. Galloway, July 9, 1586 to Juns 14, 1595.
Bavid D, Gslloway, June 14, 1895 to Dec. 2, 1897.

Edwald F. Carrinpgton, Dec, E, 1589% to Mar. 21, 1904.
- [iscontinoued ——

50, MAXIEE

Established Sept, 28, 1287,
Name changed to Scott in 1907, see No. 95,

Fostmasters:

Marcellie Maxime, Sept. 26, 1887 to July 19, 1593,

Edwin I. Colemarn, July 1%, 1833 to Apr. 24, 1895,

Frank 5. Welk, Apr. 20, 1285 tc¢ Jan, 20, 1505,

Williem H. James, Japn. 20, 1905 to Feh. 16, 1G06.

Robert M. Beadel, Fek. 16, 1506 to Far. 14, 1907,
~= lame changed —--

Sl ALLIGLATOR

Lstablished May 11, 1887.
B5til]l in operastiomn,

Fostmesters:

Joehn D.8tunley, May 11, 1887 to Sept, 20, 1889,
Williem Q. Harris, dept. 20, 12829 to June 21, 1893,
William Ledbetter, June 21, 1822 to Kov. 29, 18493,
Jesge H. West, Nov, 29, 1833 +tg Dec. AL, 1854,

John J. Gage, Jr., Dec, 21, 1894 to Aug. 4, 18G5,

Charles D. Thomasson, Aup. 4%, 18%5 to Jen. &, 1896.
Jezse B, West, Jsn. &, 1894 to Cct. 28, 1897.
Hichard D, Wal]aca, fct, 28, 184Y to Yeb, 20, 190cG.

. Peter P. Dsu, Feb. 20, 1906 to June 22, 1909.

Nathaniel M. Fark, June ey 1909 to Jan. 12, 1915,

Hose W. Burton, Jan. 12, 191% to Dec. 31,1945,

Helen I, Burbrid ec, 31, 1945 to Feb. 28, 1947,

ra. Conway F. llckey, Fev. 28, 1947 to (5till in office 1in
1965 when this record ends).

51, FHaLlh

Estab:lished May 23, 188%.
lame chsnged to Falvins in
1501, see MHNo. B3,
Postmasters:

JettIDent, May 2%, 18279 to spr. &%, 1 B&9.
Fatrick O'lonnell, Apr. #8, 1889 to Feb. 4, 1901.
——- leme changed --




